
From:  Mike Podegracz 
Sent:  3/14/2017 1:49:57 PM 
To:  Coony, Mike@Waterboards 
cc: 
Subject:  Town of Apple Valley LAMP Figure 2-1 
 
Good afternoon Mike:  
 
Attached is the first draft of the revised Figure 2-1.  Still missing are the location of wells that 
can be used in the WQAP, and the high risk areas. 
 
The map more clearly identifies those areas in the Town that are on sewer.  It also separates 
the rest of the Town that may develop with OWTS based on land use density. 
 
I have still not heard back from either Adelanto or Hesperia.  I will continue to remind them so 
that I can get you their draft copies. 
 
Mike Podegracz 
Charles Abbott Associates, Inc. 
27401 Los Altos, Suite 220 
Mission Viejo, CA 92691 
(949) 421-8447 
HYPERLINK 
"mailto:mikepodegracz@caaprofessionals.com"mikepodegracz@caaprofessionals.com 
 
Attachment 
SepticLandUse.pdf 
 
---------------- reply separator ------------------ 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
From: Patrick Carroll <HYPERLINK 
"mailto:PCarroll@applevalley.org"PCarroll@applevalley.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Updated Map per Mike 
Date: March 14, 2017 at 1:25:51 PM PDT 
To: "HYPERLINK 
"mailto:mikepodegracz@caaprofessionals.com"mikepodegracz@caaprofessionals.com"  
 
-------------- reply separator --------------------- 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Pamela Cupp <HYPERLINK "mailto:PCupp@applevalley.org"PCupp@applevalley.org> 
Subject: Updated Map per Mike 
Date: March 14, 2017 at 10:47:29 AM PDT 
To: Patrick Carroll <HYPERLINK "mailto:PCarroll@applevalley.org"PCarroll@applevalley.org> 
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The Apple Valley land use maps is sized
to be printed on 11 × 17 (tabloid) portrait orientation

Mike C
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